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Phillip Walsh

From: Allen Peter 
Sent: Saturday, 15 January 2011 1:31 PM
To: dutyseq
Subject: Fw: Flood Mitigation Manual review

Attachments: Scan 1.pdf; Brian Cooper - final report.docx; Brian Cooper - final report attachment.xlsx; 
Wivenhoe Dam Background_Briefing_Jan_2011[1].docx

Scan 1.pdf (754 KB)Brian Cooper - final 
report.do...

Brian Cooper - final 
report at...

Wivenhoe Dam 
Background_Briefi...

Terry ... This should be what you 
want.

Peter

----- Original Message -----
From: Elaina Smouha 
To: Allen Peter; pborrows <pborrows Reilly Bob; 
Gary.Humphrys <Gary.Humphrys ; Humphrys Gary @ SEQWGM
Sent: Thu Jan 13 16:51:54 2011
Subject: Fwd: Flood Mitigation Manual review

Dear All
 
Attached is a copy of the letter and accompanying reports to Minister Robertson 
regarding operations against the Flood Mitigation Manual.
 
Regards
 
Elaina
 

Elaina Smouha

Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Elaina Smouha
Date: Thu, Jan 13, 2011 at 4:45 PM
Subject: Flood Mitigation Manual review
To: tim.watts
Cc: john.bradley ken.smith
barry.dennien

Tim, 
 
Attached is the independent review of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam operations against the 



2

Flood Mitigation Manual and a briefing note from Seqwater on the development of the 
Manual.
 
Kind regards
 
Elaina
 

Elaina Smouha

Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

 
 

+----------------------------------------------------------------+
Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
+----------------------------------------------------------------+


